PEREY. 43 Copa del Rey MAPFRE - ORC
@ European Championship

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-07-22

Question No: 06
Question For: Technical Committee

Question:

Hello,
I was not available for the technical meeting and was therefore unable to ask the

following questions:
According to the OSR Category 3, the grab bag shall have inherent flotation and at least

0.1 m2 (1 ft2) area of highly visible colour (e.g. dayglo yellow or orange) on the outside.

1. Our grab bag is totally red. Would this be considered a “highly visible colour”?
2. Itis a cylindrical dry bag that is sealed by rolling the top down. Can we consider that
trapping air inside the bag when sealing it provides “inherent flotation”?

Best regards

Answer:
"Yes, red is accepted as a highly visible colour for the purposes required."”

Question 2. Answer is Yes.
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